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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Jaime Tay Su Peng <JaimeTay@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2024 5:29 PM
To: Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH)
Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); MTPRI
Subject: RE: SHF8C SLP6184L.    13/08/2024 --FOR APPROVAL / D24007173MFSH

Dear Veron,  
 
Please proceed as recommended.  
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Best regards, 
Jaime Tay 
Motor Claims  
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd 
16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building | Singapore 048581 
DID: 6359 1806 | F: 6223 0541| Reg. No. 195000106C Website hƩp://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 
 
 
Personal Data ProtecƟon Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. 
Please refer to www.first-insurance.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data CollecƟon Statement. 
 
ConfidenƟality NoƟce:  
This e-mail is confidenƟal. It may also be legally privileged. 
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If 
you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and noƟfy the 
sender immediately by return e-mail. 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) 
<Ana.Magnaye@stridespremier.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 4:25 PM 
To: Jaime Tay Su Peng <JaimeTay@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Subject: SHF8C SLP6184L. 13/08/2024 --FOR APPROVAL 
 
Our Ref : TAX/08/24/2043 /MA 
 
 
Dear Jaime, 
 
For your approval . 
 
 
Thanks & Best Regards, 
 
Ana Magnaye 
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Claims Department 
 
Strides Premier AutomoƟve Services Pte Ltd 
Address: | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 
DID:   6866 2678  |  Fax:   6368 7421 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2024 4:00 pm 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Ong Hua Yen (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) 
<HuaYen.Ong@stridespremier.com.sg> 
Cc: Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) 
<Ana.Magnaye@stridespremier.com.sg>; EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg; 'Rachel Wu' 
<RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; JaimeTay@msfirstcapital.com.sg 
Subject: FW: Emailing: SLP6184L.pdf--FOR APPROVAL 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open aƩachments unless you recognise 
the sender and are expecƟng the content or aƩachment. 
 
Dear Hua Yen, 
 
 
Any approval? 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Veron Chen | Case Handler 
Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com fax:6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 
S(408933) 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) 
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 12:10 PM 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Ong Hua Yen (Strides AutomoƟve Services Pte Ltd) 
<HuaYen.Ong@stridespremier.com.sg> 
Cc: Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) 
<Ana.Magnaye@stridespremier.com.sg>; Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Rachel Wu 
<RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; jaimetay@msfirstcapital.com.sg 
Subject: RE: Emailing: SLP6184L.pdf--FOR APPROVAL 
 
Dear Hua Yen, 
 
Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLP 6184L Date of survey: 15/8/2024 Number of days (esƟmated) : 4-5 days 
 
 
 
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
From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 11:47 AM 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) 
<Ana.Magnaye@stridespremier.com.sg>; Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Rachel Wu 
<RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; jaimetay@msfirstcapital.com.sg 
Subject: RE: Emailing: SLP6184L.pdf 
 
 Dear Hua Yen, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
 
 
Please be informed that Ms. Veron is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 6256 3561/ 
veronchen@lkkauto.com 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Rajes | Admin 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 
1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 11:37 AM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) 
<Ana.Magnaye@stridespremier.com.sg>; Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Rachel Wu 
<RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; jaimetay@msfirstcapital.com.sg 
Subject: FW: Emailing: SLP6184L.pdf 
 
Ref: TAX/08/24/2043 
 
Dear Rajes, 
 
Kindly survey on " Without Prejudice" basis. 
 
TP: SLP6184L 
Insured: SHF8C 
Workshop: POON SIANG SEOW 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Hua Yen 
Claim Department 
 
Strides Premier AutomoƟve Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg 
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-----Original Message----- 
From: Albert Poon <siƫ1@singnet.com.sg> 
Sent: Thursday, 15 August 2024 10:09 am 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Subject: Emailing: SLP6184L.pdf 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open aƩachments unless you recognise 
the sender and are expecƟng the content or aƩachment. 
 
HI SIR 
CAN check is this vehicle no.SHF8C belong strides or smrt Thanks 
 
Albert 
M: 96169634, 8458 1169 
 
 
POON SIANG SEOW 
Sin Ming Autocity 
No.160 Sin Ming Drive, #05-13, S(575722) 
Tel: 6453 7511 Fax:6453 8046 
Email: siƫ1@singnet.com.sg 
 
 
Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link 
aƩachments: 
 
SLP6184L.pdf 
 
 
Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file 
aƩachments.  Check your e-mail security seƫngs to determine how aƩachments are handled. 
DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmiƩed with it are intended exclusively for the individual 
or enƟty to which it is addressed. The message, together with any aƩachment, may contain confidenƟal and/or 
privileged informaƟon. Any unauthorized review, use, prinƟng, saving, copying, disclosure or distribuƟon is strictly 
prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or 
use any of the informaƟon contained in this email. Please noƟfy us immediately and delete the email and destroy 
any printed copy. 
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


